

Life E-App Training Manual

Table of Contents

What is Life E-App?
Who Can Use E-App?3
Is There a Fee to Use the E-App?
Accessing E-App
View My Cases
Start New Case
Using Life E-App6
Navigating in E-App7
e-Signatures8
Print & Wet Sign10
Face to Face e-Signature
e-Signature via Email13
E-Submission
Other Features Available in E-App24
Transfer and Share Functionality24
Transfer a Case24
Share a Case24
FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions)25
Completing the E-App25
Submitting the E-App27
e-Signature
System Questions
Share & Transfer

What is Life E-App?

Life E-App is a fillable form that contains Principal-specific rules to enable agents and staff to complete and process in good order life insurance applications. The system also supports the collection of electronic signatures and electronic submission of the application packet.

Who Can Use E-App?

Life E-App is available to all career producers, career staff and private staff working for career agents. In addition, agents who operate out of the home office or brokers who operate out of a career office can use E-App.

Is There a Fee to Use the E-App?

There is no direct fee to the career producer to utilize Life-App. The home office does incur a fee from the vendor for each application that is initiated.

Accessing E-App

Life E-App is accessed via Advisor Digital. From the home page, under New Business, then Submit Business, choose Life Insurance. Under Quick Hits click Life E-App.

You will then be taken to the following screen. To begin a new case, click "Start New Case". To access existing cases, click "View My Cases".



View My Cases

Upon choosing "View My Cases", you will see a listing of all cases that have been accessed in the last 120 days. Click on the client's name in order to be directed to the application. You may also choose "Case Details" for further actions available for that case.

Display	Display Cases with Activity in All							
Check	box(es)	below to: Case Actions 💌						
	Alerts	s (2) <u>Hide</u>						
	A	Name	Status 🛈	Carrier	Product	Date Modified	View Forms	Case Actions
	A	Case, Test Face Amount: \$500,000 Case Details	Consumer Declined to e-Sign	Principal Financial Group	Universal Life TeleApp (carrier completes medical questions)	9/5/2013	K) FOE	Case Actions 💌
	A	Test, Mary Face Amount: \$1,000,000 Case Details	Awaiting Agent e-Signature	Principal Financial Group	Term TeleApp (carrier completes medical questions)	9/5/2013		Case Actions
			<< <	Page 1 of 1 > >	>> Go to page:			
ш	L Cases (6) Hide Start New Case							
		Name	Status 🛈	Carrier	Product	Date Modified	View Forms	Case Actions
		Client, Bobby Face Amount: \$500,000 Case Details	Started	Principal Financial Group	Term TeleApp (carrier completes medical questions)	9/5/2013	ک ۲۵۶	Case Actions

Start New Case

Upon clicking "Start New Case", you will be directed to the Case Information screen. Here you will enter the Proposed Insured's Name, Date of Birth and Gender. You may enter a case description, if desired. Enter the state where the owner will be signing, as well as the Product Type. Then click "Find Available Products".

C Start New Case - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by Principal Financial Group	
🚱 🔄 💌 🚍 https://lgoforms-test.lpipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/newcase.aspx 🔹 🔒 🔞 🚱 🛠 🗶 Live Search	- ۹
Elle Edit View Favorites Iools Help	
🖕 Favorites 🛛 🍰 🖉 BD System 🖉 Business Objects 🖉 eFP 🖉 EWS 🔧 Google 🖉 LDC 🖉 Penley 🖉 Primavera 🖉 TAG 🖉 Web Slice Gallery 🔹	
🚍 Start New Case	Safety + Tools + 🕢 +
Start New Case	<u>^</u>
Case Information	
Status: Started Agent of Record: Shared From Shared To Date Modified: 10/06/2010	
Proposed Insured	
r toposed insured	
First Name: Last Name: Case Case	
Date of Birth: 01/01/1952 Age: 58 Gender: Female	
Case Description	
(Examples: \$500,000.00, Kid's Policy, Business Policy, etc)	
Carrier and Product	
State: Nebraska Product Type: Term Life	
Find Available Products	
Product:	
8))
See Internet	🖌 🕶 🔍 100% 🔻

Click the "Select" button next to either Term TeleApp or Universal Life TeleApp. You will then be taken directly to the E-App to begin entering the information for the app and supplemental forms.

C Start New Case	- iPipeline Velocity Platform 7.3.1.0-HMCCO	NKEY5360-IPIPELINE/IPIPELINE/5360 >>> - Microsoft Intern 🔳 🕻	
() ()	ttps://igoforms-test.ipipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/wel	bforr 💌 🚇 🚱 😽 🗙 尽 Live Search	9-9
<u>Eile E</u> dit ⊻iew	Favorites <u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp		
🔶 Favorites 🔤	🚖 🙋 BD System 🙋 Business Objects 🙋 eFP 🙋 B	EWS 🔧 Google 🙋 LDC 🙋 Penley 🙋 Primavera 🙋 TAG 🙋 Web Slice Gallery	-
= Start New Case -	iPipeline Velocity Platform 7.3.1.0-H	🟠 🔹 🖾 👘 🖃 🖶 🝷 Bage 👻 Safety 👻 Tools 🕶 🚱	• *
-			~
Please choose S	State and Product Type above and click *Find Available P	roducts*	
<u>Carrier</u>	Product	iGO e-App	
Principal			
Financial Group	Term TeleApp	Select	
			80
Save Changes			
			~
< .			>
🔊 Done		🌒 Internet 🦓 👻 🔍 100%	•

Using Life E-App

You will see visual clues within E-App to determine what to complete.

- Required fields will be highlighted in yellow.
- If you type the information correctly, the field will change from yellow to white.
- A red question mark beside a particular section indicates that all required information on that page has not been completed.
- A green checkmark beside a particular section indicates that all required information on that page has been completed.
- Lockboxes indicate that the case is in good order and has been locked and is ready for esignatures. It also indicates that the data has been locked and can not be updated unless the case is unlocked.

Types of questions that assist in the completion of the E-App

Reflexive Questions

An example of a reflexive question is the contingent beneficiary. The 1st question asks whether a contingent beneficiary is desired. If the question is answered as "yes", then you will be presented with a section to enter the contingent beneficiary information.

C Existing Case - Microsoft Intern	net Explorer provided by Principal Financial Group					
	. ipipeline.com /CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/ExistingCase.aspx# 🛛 🖌 🚇 🚱 🚧 🔀 🕼	₽ +				
Eile Edit View Favorites Tools	File Edit. View Favorites Iools Help					
🙀 Favorites 🛛 👍 🔊 BD System	🙋 Business Objects 🙋 eFP 🙋 EWS 🔧 Google 🙋 LDC 🙋 Penley 🙋 Primavera 🏚 TAG 🙋 Web Slice Gallery 🔹					
$\int \equiv Existing Case$	🐴 - 🔊 - 🖃 🖶 - Bage - Safe	ty • T <u>o</u> ols • 🔞 • 🂙				
Consent Case Contact Information Producer Information roducer Report	Would you like to designate a Contingent Beneficiary? Image: Contingent Beneficiaries Contingent Beneficiaries Image: Contingent Beneficiaries? Split share percentage equally among listed Contingent Beneficiaries? Image: Contingent Beneficiaries?	~				
Producer Report Continued	Name Relationship to Proposed Insured % Share					
	Click here to add					
		=				
	At least one Contingent Beneficiary is required. Back Next					
<		>				
Done	🥥 Internet 🗸	🚡 🔹 🔍 100% 🔹 🚲				

Trigger Questions

There are certain questions within the application that will trigger additional screens. An example of this is the owner screen. You will not initially see a screen to enter the owner information. But, if you answer that the insured is not the owner, you will be presented with an owner screen.

C Existing Case - Microsoft Inter	net Explorer provided by Principal Financial Group		
COO - Ehttps://igoforms-test	. ipipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/ExistingCase.aspx# 🛛 🖌 📳	🗙 ಶ Live Search	P -
Eile Edit View Favorites Tools	5 Help		
🖕 Favorites 🛛 👍 🔊 BD System	🙋 Business Objects 🙋 eFP 🏾 EWS 🔧 Google 🖉 LDC 🖉 Penley 🖉 Primavera	🔊 TAG 🙋 Web Slice Gallery 🔹	
= Existing Case		• 🔊 • 🖃 🖶 • Page • S	afety + T <u>o</u> ols + 🔞 + 🏾 »
Information			<u>^</u>
	Book Nove		Save
Verification Question	Proposed Insured Continued		View Forme
? Proposed Insured	Troposed insured Continued		view rorms
Proposed Insured Continued	Driver's License Information		=
? Change Of Ownership	Does the Proposed Insured have a Driver's License?	€ Yes C No	
Owner	License Number 09778xx8888		
Beneficiaries	NE V		
Coverage Information			
Policy Information	Employment Information		
Premium	insurance agent		
Existing Insurance	Occupation		
Proposed Insured TeleApp	Work Phone Number (555) 555-1111		
Medical Question	Workplace Zip Code 50392		
Proposed Insured Notice and Consent			
Case Contact Information	Is the Proposed Insured the Owner of this Policy?	C Yan G No	
Producer Information	Producer Information		
Producer Report	Is English the Proposed Insured's primary/native language?	• Yes C No	
7	If coverane is cornorate or trust owned and on a California resident is the insured	<u></u>	×
Dope			- € 100% -
, one		- incorrict	100 %

Navigating in E-App

Back/Next: To navigate from the current page, you may choose either back or next at the top of bottom of any screen.

Save: Clicking Save will save all the data entered up to that point. Save will also occur upon navigating to a new page.

View Forms: View Forms will produce a PDF of the completed pages up to that point. If certain trigger questions have not been answered that may produce additional forms, View Forms may not contain all required forms.

e-Signatures

An e-signature is the electronic equivalent of a manual "wet" signature.

In order to have the application signed via an e-signature, the system will require that it is in good order. The application must then be locked. This seals the data, preventing anyone from making changes to it during the signature process. Notice that once you lock the application, the green checkmarks turn into lockboxes instantly.

Case Information	Application	
Continued	Application Locked	Save View Forms
Beneficiaries Coverage Information Policy Information	The application has been locked!	Attachments
Premium Existing Insurance	Your application has been digitally locked to protect client data from alteration during the signature process. Please be aware that unlocking the application will cancel all previously collected signatures and require you to re-collect all signatures.	
Medical Question Proposed Insured TeleApp Medical Question Proposed Insured Notice	If you need to edit the application you may do so by clicking the Unlock Application Data and Cancel Signature Process button. Once your edits are completed, come back to this screen (Validate and Lock Data) located on the left-hand navigation tree to Lock and return to the signature process.	
and Consent	Unlock Application Data and Cancel Signature Process	
Producer Report	Next	
Attachments	v	

You will then receive the Representatives Instructions screen. Based upon the information you entered in the E-App, certain forms may need to be wet signed. In addition, client copies of the forms will need to be presented to the client. Any forms that are not "client copies" must be printed, signed and manually submitted to the Home Office. You must click "Print Forms" in order to proceed.

Case Information	Application
Beneficiaries Coverage Information Policy Information Premium Existing Insurance Proposed Insured TeleApp Medical Question Proposed Insured Notice and Consent Case Contact Information Producer Information Producer Report Initial Premium Payment Attachments Yalidate And Lock Data Representative Instructions	Back Next Back Next Some forms in the Application process must be completed, wet signed and submitted, left with the Applicant, or both. Alf forms requiring a signature MUST be printed, signed and returned to the home office prior to policy issue. Click the Print Forms button to obtain the additional forms and to proceed with the signature process. Print Forms Back Next

The next screen presents you with the signature options. Here you will choose to print & wet sign, e-sign via face to face method or e-sign via email.

If there are conditions present where a specific signature method is not allowed, you will only see the other signature methods. For example, for Face to Face e-Signature, the owner and insured must be the same person. For e-Signature via email, if the owner is a trust, there must be one trustee who has sole authority over the trust.

Case Information	Application	
Beneficiaries Coverage Information Policy Information Policy Information Premium Existing Insurance Proposed Insured TeleApp Medical Question Proposed Insured Notice	Signature Metho Please choose a sig Collect e-Si e-Signature Wet Signatu	d Back Next d nature method: gnature in a face to face meeting using e-mail: Electronically review and e-Sign using e-mail are: Print, review, wet sign and send to The Principal®.
and Consent Case Contact Information Producer Information Producer Report Initial Premium Payment Attachments Validate And Lock Data	e-Signature E-mail 1. Repre 2. All sig 3. All sig 4. All sig	Criteria Signatures: sentative must collect the e-mail address for each signer. ners must have access to the Internet and have a valid e-mail address. ners must agree to use the e-Signature process. natures must be obtained within 7 days.

Print & Wet Sign

If you choose to sign via wet signature, you will be directed to the following screen. Once you click "View Application", you may print the items and close your browser window. Note that the final status of a print & wet signed application will show as "Locked", rather than "Complete". This allows you to make changes as necessary.

🖉 Existing Case - Microsoft Inter	net Explorer provided by Principal Financial Group		
💽 🗢 😑 https://igoforms-test	.ipipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/ExistingCa 🝸 🔒 🔯 🔧 🛠 🗶 Live Search	P-9	
Eile Edit View Favorites Tools	; Help		
🙀 Favorites 🛛 👍 🔊 BD System	🖉 Business Objects 🖉 eFP 🖉 EWS 😽 Google 🙋 LDC 🖉 Penley 🦉 Primavera 🖉 TAG 🖉 Web Slice Gallery 🔹		
= Existing Case	🚹 🔻 🔂 🗧 🖾 🕈 Page 🕶 Safety 🕶 Tools	• 🕢 • »	
	Print and Wet Sign	VA	
	To complete the process, please:		
Policy Information	1. Print completed application package (click View Application button below and print the forms).		
Premium	2. Review all paper forms and provide necessary client copies.	=	
Existing Insurance	3. Obtain Signatures.		
Proposed Insured TeleApp	4. Send the signed application package to The Principal®.		
Medical Question			
Proposed Insured Notice and Consent			
Case Contact Information			
Producer Information			
Producer Report	View Application		
Validate And Lock Data			
Representative Instructions	This completes the Wet Sign process. You may now log out by clicking on the Client tab at the top of the page, then click the Sign Out link in the upper right margin		
Signature Method			
🖌 Print and Wet Sign	Thank you for using the Electronic Application!	~	
<	M. Contraction of the second sec	>	
	🔎 🛛 🔮 Internet 🦓 👻 🔍 1	00% • 🚲	

Face to Face e-Signature

By choosing face to face e-signature, you will continue to the Representative Instructions screen. Here, the client will attest that the representative read the instructions aloud to him/her.

Case Information	Application
Coverage Information Policy Information Premium Existing Insurance Proposed Insured TeleApp Medical Question Proposed Insured Notice and Consent Case Contact Information Producer Information	Back eSignature Disclosures Representative Instructions: Please read aloud to client. During this process Step 1. You will agree to review all documents and disclosures. Step 2. You will agree to read the E-Signature Terms of Use and Consent. Step 3. You will acknowledge that you are the Proposed Insured and Owner of the insurance contract. Step 4. You will agree to show proof of identification to me.
Image: Second system Image: Second system Image: Second	Proposed Insured/Owner I, Mary Test, acknowledge that I have agreed to steps 1 - 4 read aloud by my Representative. Yes C No s

On the next screen, the client and agent will review the Terms of Use, as well as the application and supplemental forms. Once reviewed, both parties will indicate their agreement that all items have been reviewed.



On the final screen, both parties will indicate their consent to signing the application and supplemental forms. Once they've indicated to apply their signatures, they will receive another button to submit the items electronically to the home office.

Case Information	Application				
Premium	e-Signature - Proposed Insured	/Owner/Representative			
Proposed Insured TeleApp Medical Question Proposed Insured Notice and Concept	A I hereby represent that the statements an understand that omissions or misstatements contract issued from this application.	d answers given in this application are true, complete, correctly recorded and in this application could cause an otherwise valid claim to be denied under any			
Case Contact Information	Mary Test, Proposed Insured/Owne				
Producer Report	B. I agree to apply my e-Signature to all area	s of the application and supplemental forms that are applicable to me.			
Attachments Validate And Lock Data	Mary rest, proposed insured/owner	Mary Test, Proposed Insured/Owner C. I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the answers on the application and in this statement are true and correct; and I am signing the Replacement Notice, if any; and			
Representative Instruction:	correct; and I am signing the Replacement Notice,				
eSignature Disclosures	I am the Representative who solicited I arry Agent, Representative	the application and I hereby sign it.			
	Please enter the city where you are signing	the application.			
	Signed at City: Modesto	Signed at State: CA			
	You MUST click the button below to submit your application.				
	Subm	it to The Principal Financial Print Staned Application Back			

e-Signature via Email

By choosing e-Signature via email, you will be directed to the instructions screen. At the top of the screen, it will display a role for the proposed insured or legal representative and each owner, as well as the co-signing producer, if applicable.

The middle portion of the screen gives you some basic information as to how the e-Signature process works.

The bottom portion of the screen is where the agent's PIN number is defined to log in and sign the application once all other parties have signed. This will default to the SSN or EIN entered on the Producer Information screen. It may be changed, if desired; however, you will need to remember this PIN in order to e-Sign the application. The agent's e-mail address will also be entered and confirmed for all notifications to be sent for the application.

The Field Office Contact will receive copies of e-mails sent to the agent, as specified in the bottom part of the screens. If copies are not desired, the name and e-mail address can be cleared.

C Existing Case - Microsoft Intern	net Explorer provided by Principal F	inancial Group	
GO - https://igoforms-test	.ipipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/	Existii 💌 🔒 🚱 😝 🗙 💐 Live Search	
<u>Eile E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>T</u> ools	Help		
🖕 Favorites 🛛 👍 🔊 BD System	🙋 Business Objects 🙋 eFP 🙋 EWS 💈	Google 🙋 LDC 🙋 Penley 🙋 Primavera 🙋 TAG 🙋 Web Slice Gallery 🕶	·
= Existing Case		🟠 🔹 🖾 👘 🖃 🚔 👻 <u>P</u> age 🕶 Safety 🕶 T <u>o</u> ols	• @• [»]
Banaficiarian	e-Signature Instructions		
Coverage Information	e-Signature e-mails will be sent to the signing	g parties below:	
Policy Information	Proposed Insured Proposed	insured or Legal Representative	
A Premium	Owner Mary Low	ry .	
Existing Insurance	Joint Owner Bob Lown	y Jr	
Proposed Insured TeleApp			
Proposed Insured Notice and			
Consent			
Case Contact Information			
Producer Information			
Producer Report	The e-Signature process requires each	e-Signer to review the application online and agree to a series of disclosure	
Representative Instructions	and disclaimer statements, insert the city	where nershe is located, and apply his/her signature.	
Signature Method	will serve as his/her electronic signature	ach e-signer will be instructed to click a number of "I Agree" statements. I his . A secure process has been put in place to ensure personal information and	
🕐 e-Signature Instructions	the signature process is confidential and	secure.	
	Representative e-Signature I	nformation	
	Melvin Banks, please enter a 4-digit pe to sign in to your representative signat	rsonal identification number (PIN) below that you, as the representative, will use ure process once all other parties have signed.	
	REPRESENTATIVE PIN	7541	
	Please also enter and confirm your e	mail address where all e-Signature notifications will be sent.	
	E-mail Address	melbanks@aol.com	
	Confirm E-mail Address		
	To have copies of ClickWrap e-mails so below:	ent to a Field Office Contact (Optional), please enter the information	
	Field Office Contact Name	Michelle Banks	
	E-mail Address	mbanks@highland.com	
		Bank	
<		June 1900	>
Done		💭 😔 Internet 🎻 👻 🕄	00% 🔹

Next is the proposed insured's e-Signature screen. Here, the proposed insured will be identified. If the proposed insured has a Power of Attorney or Legal Representative, you may choose "Legal Representative" from the "application will be signed by" field. If the proposed insured is a minor and the parent will be signing, "Legal Representative" should NOT be chosen.

The proposed insured's (or their Legal Representative's) email address must be entered. The agent's email address must also be entered. You may also include a personal message to be included in the email to the proposed insured, if desired.

💽 💭 🔻 https://lqoforms-test.ipipeline.com/CossEnterpriseSuite/webforms/Existi 🗸 🔒 😭 🙌 🗙 🖉 Live Search
Elle Edit Yiew Favorites Iools Help
🚖 Favorites 👍 🙋 BD System 🙋 Business Objects 🙋 eFP 🙋 EWS 🔧 Google 🖉 LDC 🖉 Penley 🙋 Primavera 🖉 TAG 🙋 Web Slice Gallery 🕶
🚍 Existing Case
Existing Case Proposed Insured's c-Signature This signature e-mail has not yet been sent! Proposed Insured's c-Signature This signature e-mail has not yet been sent! Proposed Insured TeleApp I decical Question Proposed Insured Torration below, your clent will receive a personalized -mail message instructing them how to gain access at the complete to collect their electronic agnitume. Application will be c-Signet's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signet's name as twill appear There electronic agnitume instructions Signature Method Signature Method Signature Method Signature Method Signature Method Signature Instructions Signature Instructions Signature Instructions Signature Method Signa
Send Message
Done 🖓 🔹 🖓 100% 🔹

Once all information has been entered, choose "Send Message", then "next".

ile Edit View Eavorites Tool	s Help		
Eavoriter	- Ducinants Objects 🙆 aCD 🔊 EWS 💐	Canala @ LDC @ Bankary @ Drimaryary @ TAC @ Wah Stray Callany a	
			0
Existing Case		all - M - Eage - Salery - 100s - 1	
Policy information	Thi	is signature e-mail has not yet been sent!	
Existing Insurance			
Proposed Insured TeleApp		Sand Massana	
Medical Question			
Proposed Insured Notice and Consent	by completing the information below, your cli to their electronic application and the necess	ent will receive a personalized e-mail message instructing them how to gain access ary steps that must be completed to collect their electronic signature.	
Case Contact Information	To Owner:	Mary Lowry	
Producer Information	E mail Address	mlowry@aol.com	
Producer Report	E-mail Address:		
Validate And Lock Data	Representative's E-mail Address:	bbanks@aol.com	
Representative Instructions	An and a second s	e-Sign your life insurance application with The Principal®	
Signature Method	Subject:		
e-Signature Instructions	E-mail Message:		
e-Sig: Insured			
e-Sig: Owner	Thank you for applying for a life ins	urance policy with the Principals.	
	To complete the application we need yo on the link below. You will be asked to a prior to e-Signing.	ur electronic signature (e-Signature). Please review your application by clicking acknowledge your acceptance of the application, disclosures and consents	
	Please click here to be directed to your	on-line application.	
	If you have any questions, please call m	ie.	
	Please do not reply to this e-mail.		
	You may type a personalized e-mail mes	ssage below and click "Send Message."	
		Send Message	

If the owner is different than the proposed insured, you will receive a similar screen for each owner.

Once all e-Signature emails have been sent, you will receive the signature confirmation screen. This screen lets you know the summary of the signing party names, email address and dates and times sent for each email.



If the "send message" button was not clicked on any screen, the signature confirmation screen will indicate such.



Once the e-Signature emails have been sent, the client(s) will receive an email titled "Action Required on your Principal National Life Insurance Company Application" with a link for them to review their E-App. These emails will show the sender as the agent's name. Emails should be received immediately, so if the client has not received it right away ,they may need to check their spam or junk mail folders.

From: To:	Bobby Agent <donotreply@ipipeline.com> Sent: Wed 09/04/2</donotreply@ipipeline.com>	013 3:43 PM
Cc: Subject:	Action Required on your Principal National Life Insurance Company Application - DO NOT REPLY	-
	Hello Bobby Client (Proposed Insured), Your application is ready for your review. Please click the button below to be directed to your online application.	=
	Once you have reviewed all forms for accuracy, you may apply your eSignature by following the instructions on the screens. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at <u>agent'semail @principal.com</u> . Thank you for allowing me to handle your financial needs.	
	Access your Application Click Here	
	Bobby Agent	-

To complete their e-Signature, they will first enter the last 4 digits of their SSN.

Welcomel		
Your insurance application is availa secure and confidential, please ento	ble for review and signate or the information below	ature. To ensure your information remains v:
Last 4 D	ligits SSN	
	C: 1	
	Sign In	

Next, they will receive a screen where they will review the Terms of Use and the application and supplemental forms. They will Review Application; then the checkbox and the I Agree button will enable.

/elcome Mary Test!		Step 1 of 3
o begin the e-Signature process, please read the E-signature Te tain a copy of the document for future reference.	erms of Use and Consent be	ow. You should print ar
Principal Life Insurance Company Principal National Life Insurance Company Members of Principal Financial Group®	P.O. Box 10431 Des Moines, IA 50306- 0431	E-signature Terms of Use and Consent
Only one company is the issuer and re- any given policy.	sponsible for obligations of	
TERMS OF USE Print Click on the Review Your Application button below to review your a print to make sure your completely understand and some with the co	application and all other forms in the	eir entirety for accurac
f you need to change or update any information or if you have que	stions, please contact your repre	sentative.
they you invite up w application and you dire cash of the pages that		k the box indicating you
agree to the E-Signature Terms of Use and have reviewed your ap	t are to be e-signed, please check oplication, then select either "I Agr	ee" or "I Decline."
agree to the E-Signature Terms of Use and have reviewed your approximation and reading each of the pages that agree to the E-Signature Terms of Use and have reviewed your approximation Review Your Application	t are to be e-signed, please check pplication, then select either "IAgr I have reviewed the E-signature ⊺ and read each of the pages of the that are to be e-Signed.	ee" or "I Decline." Ferms of Use & Consen e application package

To apply the e-Signature, the client will then review statement on the following page. They will mark the checkbox, enter the city where they are signing (the state will default based on which state the agent selected when the app was initiated) and choose the "Apply e-Signature and Submit to Agent" button.

🗌 I, Mary T	Fest Step 2 of 3
hereby rep understani under any	present that the statements and answers given in this application are true, complete, correctly recorded and d that omissions or misstatements in this application could cause an otherwise valid claim to be denied contract issued from this application.
lease enter the	city and state where you are signing the application.

Next, they can print the application for their records, if desired.

nank You for Using our Electronic Application!	Step 3 of 3
Your application review and e-Signature process are now complet document(s) that you reviewed. An e-mail has been sent to your Represe completed the e-Signature process.	e and your e-Signature has been applied to the ntative advising him/her that you have
After closing this screen, you will not be able to access this site ag already done so, please print and retain a copy for your records.	ain to view your application. If you have not
If you have any questions or need another copy of the e-Signed a	pplication, please contact your Representative.
View and Print Copy of Signed	Application

If the owner is different than the insured, he/she will go through the same process, simultaneously to the proposed insured.

If any signer declines during the e-Signature process, the agent will receive an email notification. If, after speaking to the client, it is determined to be okay to proceed, the e-Signature process will need to be initiated again. To do so, you will enter the E-App and navigate to the Validate & Lock Data Screen. You will then unlock the application, make any necessary changes, lock the data and proceed through the e-Signature screens.

Note: Unlocking the application at any time will clear out any e-Signatures already collected.

Principal Feasial Gray	MY CI
Hello Agent Name,	
This email is being sent to inform	you that Test Case (Proposed Insured) has declined to eSign his/her applicati
Please contact Test Case to disc	uss the reason why the eSignature process was cancelled.
For more information on signature	e cancellation and next steps, please visit training.ipipeline.com.
Regards,	
Principal National Life Insurance	e Company
Take steps to ensure you are receiving	g all communication regarding your client's application.
Please add igosupport@ipipeline.com	to your trusted senders list and he sure to check your enam and junk folders frequently

The agent's e-Signature process is very similar to the client's. They will also receive an email indicating it is time to sign with a link.

They will enter the last 4 digits of their SSN; will then review the Terms of Use, application and supplemental forms.

The agent will then apply their signature in the same method as the client-by agreeing to a statement, entering the city and state signed.

Once the agent clicks the button to apply their e-signature, they will receive another button to submit the application electronically to the home office. If the secondary button is not chosen, the application will not submit.

Apply e-Sigr	nature Name	
ا c and corre	ertify that to the best o ct; and	f my knowledge and belief the answers on the application and in the statement are true
la	m signing the Replace	ment Notice, if any; and
la	m the agent who solici	ted the application and hereby sign it.
Please enter the	city and state where y	rou are signing the application.
Signed at City	Chicago	Signed at State IL
	Step 1 of 2	Apply e-Signature
		Print Signed Application
	Warning: Your Ap	plication needs to be Submitted.
	Step 2 of 2	Submit to The Principal Financial Group

If any email needs to be resent during the e-Signature process, you will do so via the E-App. From the "View My Cases" screen, you may select "case details", then "Resend" on the next screen.

From within the e-app, you will navigate to the e-signature-insured or the e-signature-owner screen. You will then choose the "Resend Message" button.

Proposed Insured's e-Signature V Cilck 'Next' to m By completing the information below, your clin their electronic application and the necessar Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application. E-mail Address:	Your e-mail was successfully sent! Vour e-mail was successfully sent! vove forward or Resend Message'if needed Next ent will receive a personalized e-mail message instructing them how to gain access to y steps that must be completed to collect their electronic signature. Proposed insured Foroposed insured Test Case
Y Click Wext to m By completing the information below, your cli their electronic application and the necessan Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application. E-mail Address:	Your e-mail was successfully sent!
Click 'Next' to m By completing the information below, your clin their electronic application and the necessar Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	In the second se
By completing the information below, your clin their electronic application and the necessar Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	Next ent will receive a personalized e-mail message instructing them how to gain access to y steps that must be completed to collect their electronic signature. Proposed Insured 5555 Test Case
By completing the information below, your cli their electronic application and the necessar Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	ent will receive a personalized e-mail message instructing them how to gain access to y steps that must be completed to collect their electronic signature. Proposed insured
Application will be e-Signed by: Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	steps that must be completed to collect their electronic signature. Proposed insured fe666 Test Case
Application will be e-Signer's Social Security Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	Proposed Insured
Last 4 digits of e-Signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	5666 Test Case
Last 4 aiglis of e-signer's Social Security Number: Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	6666 Test Case
Enter e-Signer's name as it will appear on the application.	Test Case
on the application.	163, 6430
F-mail Address:	
	mcconkey.holly@principal.com Resend Message
Representative's E-mail	mcconkey.holly@principal.com
Subject:	e-Sign your life insurance application with The Principal®
E-mail Message:	·
Helio Test Case (Proposed Insur Your application is ready for your review Once you have reviewed all information the screens. If you have any questions, please do no Thank you for allowing me to handle you You may type a personalized e-mail meet	red), w. Please click the button below to be directed to your online information. for accuracy, you may apply your e-Signature by following the instructions on ot hesitate to contact me at mcconkey.holly@principal.com. ur financial needs. ssage below and click "Send Message."
	Hello Test Case (Proposed Insur Your application is ready for your revier Once you have reviewed all information the screens. If you have any questions, please do no Thank you for allowing me to handle yo You may type a personalized e-mail me

E-Submission

Once the home office receives the electronic application, a contract number will be assigned and an email will be sent to the FOC (if entered). If you have additional documents (illustration, payment, etc) to submit, you may now send them to the home office. Be sure to include the contract number(s) listed in the email on each documents and/or cover page.



Other Features Available in E-App

Transfer and Share Functionality

Agents and staff can collaborate on individual cases within E-App. The sharing functionality allows an agent to start an E-App and then "share" it with support staff so that they can help complete the balance of the application.



Transfer a Case

E-App users have the ability to permanently transfer an open case to another E-App user within their company and sales channel. Note: the list provided will contain all career producers and staff who have logged in to the E-App system.

Once the case is transferred, the original user cannot see or access the case.

Share a Case

You may also share a case with another user. The feature is similar to the transfer functionality except that with share, it can be returned back to the original user by the person it was shared with.

FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions)

Completing the E-App

- Have all states approved the use of the E-App and e-Signature process? You may use the E-App in all states except New York. Access New York applications through Create An App.
- 2. What if there is more information than will fit on the application? Additional information will be populated to an Overflow page. This page will be included in the e-Signature process and will become part of the application at issue.
- **3.** I also have an application for a related case. Where do I enter that information? You should add a note to the cover sheet section on the Producer Information screen. Be sure to include the name of the client on the related case. Any information entered in the Agent Instructions section of the Producer Information screen will print on the Cover Sheet.

4. How do I complete a Life-DI combo?

E-App is available for Life products only. You may complete the life application via E-App, noting in the cover sheet section on the Producer Information screen that this is a Life-DI combo. You will then complete and submit the DI application separately.

- 5. I see some questions on the application that aren't being asked in E-App. Why? There are some data elements that will never be collected in E-App simply because they do not apply to your situation. For example, if you answer that the client does not have a Driver's License, we will not ask you for the Driver's License number.
- 6. Only 1 copy of each form is printing in the Representative packet. What if I need more? You may photocopy any forms that you need additional copies of.
- 7. I started an E-App, but my client wants to hold off for a few months. Can I use the same E-App?

Information will be valid in E-App for 120 days. If the E-App has not been accessed within that time, it will be archived. You may print the application for future reference and ease in submitting at a later date.

8. Can I use the View Forms button to print a packet for wet signature?

It is not recommended to use View Forms to print and wet sign the application. This button is available throughout the application, prior to all questions being answered. Additional forms are generated based upon answers to specific questions. If those questions have not been answered, you may not receive all required forms. It would be best to complete the application to an "In Good Order" state, then choose to print and wet sign. This will ensure that all required forms are included in the packet.

9. Once a case is locked, can it be unlocked?

If the file has been e-signed and e-submitted, it can not be unlocked. Otherwise, it may be unlocked. Note any e-signatures already collected will be voided once the file is unlocked.

10. Is E-App available for VUL or SUL products? What about alternates or additionals that are VUL or SUL?

At this time, E-App is not available for VUL or SUL products. If the client is applying for an alternate or additional, which is a VUL or SUL product, E-App should not be used. VUL and SUL should always be the original products, rather than the alternate or additional.

11. I'm selling through an organization. What do I enter that information?

On the Producer Information screen, enter the actual agent's name as Producer, along with the agents SSN. Then enter the organization's name under "BGA Paid Thru", along with the organization's EIN.

12. Why does it seem like some screens are asking information differently than on the forms? To save time and key strokes, we may every attempt to avoid asking the same question more than once. Some forms may be asking information that you've already entered in E-App for another form. For example, the Notice & Consent may ask for the insured's address, but since it was already collected on the Proposed Insured screen, the Notice & Consent questions are presented differently than you'd see on the form itself.

13. Will Life E-App work on mobile devices?

Life E-App functionality is based upon the browser being used. If using Internet Explorer, Safari, Firefox or Google Chrome as your browser, E-App should function correctly. If using a smart phone, which may use it's own internet browser (for example, Blackberry), E-App is not compatible.

Submitting the E-App

14. I've already submitted the E-App and have additional items to submit. Can I use E-App for that?

No, E-App supports the submission of new applications only. If you have additional items to submit for the case, write the contract number received in the confirmation email on the documents and cover page and send to the home office.

15. Why didn't I receive my confirmation message from the home office?

Timing will determine when the message generates. If the file is submitted between 5:00am and 9:00pm, the message should be received within 30 minutes. If the file is submitted after 9:00pm, the message will generate the following morning. You may also check your spam or junk mail folder.

16. After the agent e-Signs, where does the E-App go?

The application and all supplemental forms that were e-signed will go directly to the home office, to Individual Life, New Business. Once submitted, you will receive a confirmation message that contains a contract number.

17. E-App will only allow me to enter 4 trustees; 4 primary or contingent beneficiaries; 4 existing insurance policies. What now?

Fill out the E-App with as much of the information as will fit, then add the additional information to the cover sheet section of the Producer Information screen.

18. E-App will only allow me to enter 4 replaced policies. What now?

Fill out the E-App with as much of the information as will fit, then proceed to print and wet sign the forms. You can add the remaining information to an additional replacement form and submit in paper with the remaining forms. Note: Replacement Forms must be signed prior to or the same date as the application.

19. The client has a very long name. When I entered it on the Case Information screen, it accepted it; however, when I get to the insured screen, it has shortened their name. What now?

Since the forms will only accept a certain number of characters, this is how the name will appear on the forms. In the cover sheet section of the Producer Information screen, you may note the full name as it should appear.

20. What if my client has a foreign address?

Life E-App will not accept foreign addresses; it is our suggestion to complete this in paper.

21. How do we submit the 1st premium?

Initial premium payments may be submitted via check or via electronic withdrawal. When filling out the E-App, it will ask whether an initial payment is being submitted. You will have the option of entering the client's blank account information to have the 1st premium drawn from their account upon receipt of the application. If submitted a paper check, please mail once you have received email confirmation of the policy number.

e-Signature

22. Are there situations where e-Signature is not allowed?

Yes, in some situations, you may need to print and wet sign the application, rather than e-Sign. Some examples include: a trust-owned policy where any one trustee does not have sole authority over the trust; cases where an assignee is present; situations where the owner has a Power of Attorney or Legal Representative; irrevocable beneficiary on the Accelerated Benefits Rider form.

23. Have all states approved the use of the E-App and the e-Signature process? You may use the E-App in all states except New York. Currently, E-App is not approved for use in NY. Access New York applications through Create An App.

24. During e-Sign, when the client or agent tries to view the application, nothing comes up. Why? Pop-up blockers need to be turned off in order to view the application.

25. Will physician's offices accept e-Signed forms for APS release? There may be select instances where these are not accepted. If that occurs, your Case Coordinator will contact you to obtain a wet signature from your client. Based on information from other carriers, this should be very infrequent.

26. Can external 1035 exchange forms also be e-Signed?

No, the application and replacement forms may be e-Signed, but the external 1035 Absolute Assignment Form must be printed, wet signed and the original form(s) mailed to the home office.

- **27.** How long does the e-Signature link stay valid for a client? The e-Signature link will be valid for 7 calendar days, beginning the day it was sent.
- **28.** Can the client reply to the e-Signature emails? No, any questions the client has regarding the process should be directed to their agent.
- 29. I'm receiving several emails regarding the e-Signature process. Which ones do I need to act upon?

The subject line of each email will show either Notification Only or Action Needed. At this time, the Notification Only emails can not be turned off.

30. What is the e-Signature email gets lost or expires? Can I send a new one to myself or the client?

There are 2 ways to resend an e-Signature email: from within the E-App or from the View My Cases screen. Note: agent e-Signature emails must be resent via View My Cases. From View My Cases: Click the Case Details button near the client's name. On the next screen, choose the Resend button on the right-hand side of the page. Within E-App: Once returned to E-App, navigate to either the e-Signature-insured or e-Signature-owner screen, click the Resend Message button.

System Questions

31. Are there any system requirements to use E-App?

Currently, E-App may be used within Internet Explorer 6 and up, as well as with Firefox and Safari browsers. You will need to be connected to the internet; E-App will not work offline. If e-signing, each client will need a valid email account. High-speed internet connected is required. Adobe Reader version 6 or higher is required. If pop-up blockers are installed and activated, it is recommended that these be turned off during the e-Signature process.

32. I filled out most of my E-App last week, now when I return to the same app, the green checkmarks are missing. What happened?

If updates to the system are made between the time a case is started and submitted, the user will need to re-validate each screen in any unlocked E-Apps already in progress. All data previously entered is saved; however, you will need to click "next" through each screen to ensure that the changes did not impact any information already entered.

33. I'm receiving a message that says I've timed out, how do I get back to my case? After 20 minutes of being idle, the system will display a pop-up asking if the user wants to continue working. If you select yes, you will be returned to the application. If your time limit expires, your browser will close. You should reopen the advisor website, enter your credentials, select the Life E-App link and you will be returned to the Start New Case/View My Cases screen, where you can reselect your case and resume working.

34. What happens if I hit the Refresh button on my browser? You will be returned to the Case Information screen, not to the tab where you last clicked Refresh.

35. I'm a broker working through a career office, how do I access the system? Your profile on the advisor website may need to be changed. Please work with your technology director or Distribution Technology Support for assistance.

Share & Transfer

36. How can I regain access to a case if I transfer it to the wrong person?

If a case is transferred to an incorrect user, the easiest way to regain access is to ask the user to transfer it back.

37. What happens to cases transferred to a producer who leaves the company? If a producer or admin leaves the company, arrangements can be made with iPipeline to transfer the case to a new producer. You may call 1-800-641-6557 to initiate the process.

38. Can more than one user access a shared case at the same time? If a shared case is accessed by two users at the same time, the data from the last user to save the case will be data stored in the E-App database. However, data changed by one user will not be seen by the second user until the second user logs out of the E-App or opens a different case, then returns to the shared case. Only data added or changed by the user will be saved. This means that if each user adds or changes different data fields, all changes will be saved, but if they modify the same field only the last data will be saved.

Where To Go For More Help

Contact your Case Coordinator in Individual Life New Business at 1-800-654-4278 for how-to questions. For technical questions, contact iPipeline at 1-800-641-6557 or your Technology Director/Field Technology or Distribution Technology Support at 1-800-554-3395.